IllCenter for Judic_ial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 5:25 PM

To: 'usaeo.foia.requests@usa.doj.gov'

Subject: FOIA request -- records ensuring that NY's 4 incoming U.S. Attorneys will adhere to
legally-mandated protocols for conflicts of interest -- including their own signed ethics
agreements

Attachments: ross-sjc-questionnaire-pp30-31.pdf; freedman-sjc-questionnaire-pp15-16.pdf; williams-

sjc-questionnaire-pp23-24.pdf; peace-sjc-questionnaire-pp31-32.pdf

TO: FOIA Departmental Ethics Office/U.S. Justice Department

Per my conversation earlier today with Supervisory Governmental Information Specialist Arla Witte-Simpson of the
Executive Office for United States Attorneys (202-252-6023), below is my e-mailed FOIA request, with its above four
attachments, that | sent yesterday for the Departmental Ethics Office c/o the Justice Management Division.

Ms. Witte-Simpson, who was returning my yesterday’s voice mail message, advised that it is best if | use the Justice
Department’s website portal for FOIA, https://eousafoia.usdoj.gov/app/Home.aspx. However, thus far, | have not
received the confirmation of my registration to enable me to send my FOIA request to you in that fashion. | will keep
trying.

That being said, you will find the FOIA request sent by the below e-mail more user-friendly for you, as it contains LIVE
hyperlinks to assist you.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 11:55 AM

To: 'PRAO.FOIA@usdoj.gov' <PRAO.FOIA@usdoj.gov>; 'IMDFOIA@usdoj.gov' <JMDFOIA@usdoj.gov>

Subject: FOIA request -- records ensuring that NY's 4 incoming U.S. Attorneys will adhere to legally-mandated
protocols for conflicts of interest -- including their own signed ethics agreements

TO: U.S. Justice Department
ATT: Professional Responsibility Advisory Office
Departmental Ethics Office — ¢/o Justice Management Division

The U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee requires that nominees for U.S. Attorney complete a questionnaire. #22 of its
public portion is entitled “Potential Conflicts of Interest”.




